From: Linda Weston <Linda.Weston@thorpestandrew-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 Jan 2024 09:14:11

To: planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: Fw: Planning Application 2024/0058

Attachments: ufm4 AD4 PC,TC Notification Letter.pdf

Good morning
Thank you for the planning application email.
Please could we request an extension for reply, to the 16 February 2024.

Kind regards
Linda

Linda Weston

Administration and Committee Officer
01603 701048
office@thorpestandrew-tc.gov.uk
www.thorpestandrew-tc.gov.uk

Please note my standard working hours are 8:30am-3:00pm Tuesday and Wednesday

As Councillors and council staff acting on your behalf it will be necessary to collect, use and share you or your family’s personal
information. When we use personal information for this purpose we are acting as a “data controller” and must give you a privacy
notice. This can be found here https://bit.ly/330sw4J

*#*x*Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message
(or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does
not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not
relate to the official business of Thorpe St Andrew Town Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. All e-
mail sent to or from this address is virus scanned and may be subject to scrutiny by someone other than the addressee. ™ ***

From: planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:35 AM

To: Thorpe St Andrew Town Council <office@thorpestandrew-tc.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application 2024/0058

please see attached letter or reply to this e mail by editing the text below.

2024/0058

Applicant: Mr T Atkins

Location: 69 Hillcrest Road Thorpe St Andrew Norfolk NR7 0JU
Proposal:

Flat roof dormer to the side elevation

Application Type: Householder

Please return comments by
31 January 2024.

Copies of the submitted plans can be viewed on-line at HYPERLINK "https://info.southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=S6ZTEMOQJPA0OQ"
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